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 July 13, 2016 

    

Mr. Colin Welch 

Canexus Corporation 

8080 Richmond Ave. East 

Brandon, MB R7A 6A6 

 

Dear Mr. Welch: 

 

Re:   Canexus Corporation – Licence No. 2619 RRRR – Notice of Alteration 

 

Receipt of the June 23, 2016 letter and report prepared by Dillon Consulting Ltd. on behalf 

of Canexus Corporation (Canexus) is acknowledged as a notice of alteration in accordance with 

section 14 of The Environment Act. 

 

The requested change to the Development as Licensed is for the continued operation of a 

115 kilovolt transformer that was previously installed by Canexus in 2014.  The new transformer 

was installed to increase reliability and reduce stress on another transformer at the Development 

which was operating at maximum capacity. 

 

The potential environmental effect of the requested change to the development as Licensed 

is insignificant and considered to be a minor alteration in accordance with section 14(2) of The 

Environment Act.  Approval is hereby granted for the operation of the transformer as described in 

the June 23, 2016 letter and report and conditional upon the acceptance of a revised Environment 

Act Licence to be issued at a later date. 

 

The notice of alteration also requested that the Licencee name be changed to Canexus 

Corporation.  The legal name of the Licencee has been updated in our records and will be reflected 

in the revised Environment Act Licence. 

 

 If you have any questions, please contact Jennifer Winsor, P.Eng. at 204-945-7012. 

    

   Yours sincerely, 

   “original signed by” 

 

   Tracey Braun, M.Sc. 

   Director 
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